

Message

From: Birsic, Michael J. [mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]
Sent: 11/26/2019 8:44:38 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
CC: Menefee, Jake E. [jakeemenefee@marathonpetroleum.com]; Walas, Fred [fawalas@marathonpetroleum.com]; Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Biointermediate Discussion

Thanks Sharnett, we all received the notice. We appreciate your help in getting this call set up.

On Nov 26, 2019, at 3:36 PM, Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Jake,

Send out an invite to everyone with the conference number, please let me know if you received it.

Thank you.

Sharnett Willis
Office of the Administrator
202/564-7866

From: Menefee, Jake E. <jakeemenefee@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>; Walas, Fred <fawalas@marathonpetroleum.com>
Cc: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Biointermediate Discussion

Sharnett, thanks again for helping set this up.

We will have the following participants on Tuesday's call:

Greg Herold – Director of Renewable Fuels
Fred Walas – Product Quality and Fuels Manager
Jake Menefee – Director of Government Affairs
Mike Birsic – Government Affairs

Do you have a conference number for us to use?

Jake

Jake E. Menefee
Marathon Petroleum Corporation
Office: (202) 442-2451
Cell: (202) 288-3457

E-mail: jakeemenefee@marathonpetroleum.com

From: Menefee, Jake E.
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Cc: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Biointermediate Discussion

That should work. We will come back with confirmed participants first thing tomorrow.

Thanks, Jake

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2019, at 2:26 PM, Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

How does Tuesday, December 3rd at 10:30am sound?

Thank you.

Sharnett Willis
Office of the Administrator
202/564-7866

From: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>; Menefee, Jake E. <jakeemenefee@marathonpetroleum.com>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Biointermediate Discussion

Great! Thanks, Ryan

On Nov 25, 2019, at 8:40 AM, Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> wrote:

Glad to. I'll find a time.

From: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 8:31 AM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Cc: Menefee, Jake E. <jakeemenefee@marathonpetroleum.com>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Biointermediate Discussion

Ryan, hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to circle back on our request and see if you have time this week for a quick phone call. Thanks!

Mike

On Nov 21, 2019, at 12:39 PM, Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com> wrote:

Ryan,

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to see if you have time for a quick discussion today, tomorrow or early next week regarding biointermediates. We have been working with Alex and team over the last several months on this issue, and recently took in a group of refiners and biofuels companies to meet with him and Assistant Administrator Idsal. We have a project that is due to be ready in the first quarter of 2020 and have been looking to secure the necessary pathways to generate RINs. Since we are getting very close to the date we where we will be receiving this material, we wanted to discuss with you potential options for compliance and RIN generation. If you are willing to talk with us, I can set up a conference call line and I will plan to have a few of our subject matter experts and business folks on the phone with us as well.

Thank you in advanced for your consideration. We hope to speak with you soon.

Mike

Michael Birsic
Marathon Petroleum Corporation
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 625
Washington, DC 20004
Direct: 202-442-2459
Cell: 202-213-2548
mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com